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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 7:03 AM


To: Callejo, Russell


Cc: Caramanian, Lori; Barry Thom; Ernest Conant; Paul Souza; Mooney, David; Jeffrey Rieker;


Kristin White; Kevin Tanaka; Howard Brown - NOAA Federal; Dan Castleberry; Barbara


Byrne - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage; Garwin Yip


Subject: Re: AC Privileged -- Draft PA Revisions


Attachments: AC Privileged_ROC Performance Objectives 20190605 DRAFT NMFS edit.docx


Lori,


Please see and share attached NMFS edit to subject document per my notes from the Directors discussion


yesterday and for legal review. I have only edited to capture precise words and terms used at the meeting.


- Maria


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


On Wed, Jun 5, 2019 at 6:36 PM Callejo, Russell <rcallejo@usbr.gov> wrote:


Lori,


Based on today's discussion, please find attached suggested refinements to the Delta performance objectives in


track changes for your legal review.


Thanks,


Russ


Russell Callejo


Assistant Regional Director


Bureau of Reclamation


Mid-Pacific Regional Office


2800 Cottage Way
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Sacramento, CA 95825


916-413-9097


rcallejo@usbr.gov


On Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 9:37 AM Caramanian, Lori <lori.caramanian@sol.doi.gov> wrote:


Thanks, Russ. I'll review and look forward to discussing with the

NMFS and Reclamation team tomorrow.


On Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 12:18 PM Callejo, Russell <rcallejo@usbr.gov> wrote:


Good Morning Lori,


Per Reclamation's ongoing request for legal advice, please review the attached draft revisions to the ROC on


LTO Proposed Action that aim to incorporate performance objectives we've discussed to date. Our approach


was to revise the Proposed Action text to see how it may take shape in the actual document, rather than


producing another/stand alone document. Also attached is the analytics behind the performance objectives in


the Upper Sacramento.


I'm available anytime today if you would like to discuss.


Thanks,


Russ


Russell Callejo


Assistant Regional Director


Bureau of Reclamation


Mid-Pacific Regional Office


2800 Cottage Way


Sacramento, CA 95825


916-413-9097


rcallejo@usbr.gov


--

Lori Caramanian


U.S. Department of the Interior


Office of the Solicitor, Division of Water Resources


755 Parfet St, Suite 151


Lakewood, CO 80215


303-445-0604



